
 

May 9, 2024 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Mr. Stephen Goff  
Vice President, Regional Manufacturing, Americas North  
W.R. Grace & Co.-Conn   
5215 Kennedy Ave 
East Chicago, Indiana 46312-3805  
Stephen.goff@grace.com  
 
Re: In the Matter of W.R. Grace & Co.-Conn    

Docket No.: EPCRA-05-2024-0006 
 
Dear Mr. Goff: 

Attached, please find a signed, fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
resolution of the above case. The CAFO was filed on May 9. 2024, with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
  
Under paragraph 25 of the CAFO, you must pay the civil penalty within 30 days of the effective date of 
the CAFO. Your electronic funds transfer must display the case docket number, as provided above. 
Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Carol Staniec at 
staniec.carol@epa.gov or (312) 886-1436.  
 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5 

 
Enclosure 
 
cc:  Julie Kendall, EHS Manager, Julie.kendall@grace.com 

R5LECAB@epa.gov 
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